



SUMMARY

Front-end Developer with experience of over five years. Worked with clients across different industries helping them with their businesses online. From concept and design to coding and enhancements, creating and modifying their website accordingly to their needs and requests.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CAR ZEVA – FREELANCE FRONT-END DEVELOPER | 2016 – 2018 | MUMBAI, INDIA

- Wrote JavaScript for AngularJS for implementing Business facing workflows of the application.
- Enhanced UX of forms which accepts data from Business Users
- Developed responsive views using HTML5 and CSS3 for user interface.
- Developed mobile app with IONIC.

GROWTHFILE – FREELANCE FRONT-END DEVELOPER | 2017-18 | GURGAON, INDIA

- Developed Hybrid app using IONIC with Angular
- UX proposals
- Designed mockups
- Translated Design to application

NORTH AMERICAN POWER PROJECT – FREELANCE FRONT-END DEVELOPER |

2015-2016 | GURGAON, INDIA

- Wrote JavaScript for AngularJS for implementing workflows of the application.
- Provided mockups for workflows
- Design UI components
- Developed responsive views using HTML5 and CSS3 for user interface.
- Developed data manipulation grid leveraging ngGrid.
- Implemented multiple and nested views.

APT HOME LOANS – FREELANCE FRONT-END DEVELOPER | SEP 2015 – DEC 2015 |

GURGAON, INDIA

- Wrote media queries to add responsive classes for different breakpoints.
- Leveraged Bootstrap for common classes, components.
- Wrote JQuery for class manipulation for animation specific requirement.

IASINDIA.ORG – FREELANCE FRONT-END DEVELOPER | JAN 2015 – JULY 2015 |

GURGAON, INDIA

- Built web application for the organization. Developed standards – compliant HTML, CSS, and JavaScript webpages.
- Ensured cross-browser compatibility to serve as CMS.

VEDANTA RESOURCES PLC – ASSISTANT MANAGER - PROCUREMENT |

JULY 2010 – JULY 2012 | JHARSUGUDA, INDIA

- Directed development and implementation of key procurement strategies / contingency plans for Raw Materials, Packaging & Engineering Materials and Capital Equipment and ensuring that plans are aligned with all contractual & statutory requirements.

- Dealt with Inco terms, Import clearance & auction.

SKILLS

JavaScript

HTML5

TypeScript & ES2017+

CSS3

Angular

NG-CLI

Bootstrap 3/4

JQUERY

IONIC

GIT

EDUCATION

BIRLA INSTITUTE OF
TECHNOLOGY, MESRA,
RANCHI

B.E. CIVIL ENGINEERING

2006 - 2010